
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 2,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please add the attached faxed correspondence in the undocketed filings. This company is not 
certificated with the FLPSC. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Eamhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

Open Range Communications Inc. Bankruptcy Notice 

Please call 413-6532, if you have any questions 

Attachment 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Bob Casey 

Sent: 
To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: 
Attachments: FAX.TIF 

Tuesday, November 01,2011 3:33 PM 

FW: FW: FW. FW: FW: FAX 1013.5 page(s) 

----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01,201 1 3:25:40 PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: FW: FAX 1013,5 page(s) 

Hi Beth, 

In order for the attached fax to be filed with CLK, you will need to print it and forward it to CLK with a 
memo instructing the Clerk to place it in the docket file. Give me a call if you have any questions. 3-6243 

Dorothy 

----Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01,2011 9:41:54 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: F W  FW: FAX 1013, 5 page(s) 

Dorothy, please handle. Thanks! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Mondav. October 31, 201 1 5:46:22 PM 
To: Hong Waig 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: FAX 1013, 5 page@) 

Please handle 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 201 1 1:34 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: FW: FAX 1013, 5 page(s) 

Ann, I think this should be filed in the undocketed file. 

11/1/2011 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Apryl Lynn 
Sent: Monday, October31, 2011 1:17:58 PM 
To: Beth Salak; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: FAX 1013, 5 page(s) 

This was sent to us (possibly in error). I spoke with the Logan & Company. The representative said this was sent 
to anyone that may have done business with Open Communications Inc to notice that Open Communications is 
filing bankruptcy. 

This may be irrelevant to you as well. 

----Original Message---- 
From: Fax Server [FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 5:00:14 PM 
To: Apryl Lynn 
Subject: FAX 1013, 5 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 10/28/2011 4:56:46 PM 
Number of Pages: 5 
From (CSID): FAX 
From (ANI): 1013 
Sent to DID: 6727 

Duration of Fax: 0:03:13 
Transfer Speed: 12000 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: IPF-PORT-0012 

11/1/2011 
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Date. Ociobei 28. 201 1 

To: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
ANNE KESAL 
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION 

Fax Nu.: 18504136727 

Yuniber. of Pager. A (including m b e r !  

Rc: 

Attached plcase find for your refercncc; the hllowine doculnaas entered ioday on thc Court's dockcr: 

Debtor: Oven Ranze Communieatioiru Inc.. - Care Yo. 11-13188 (KJC:1 

Order (WITH REVISIOW M A I E  I i Y  'IHIK (:OI.IK'I) (irnnling ?vlofion 1.o Sliwten Notice and (lhjrction 
Periods in Debfoi's Motion for Ordcts: M A )  Approving Bidding and Auction Procedures in  Coiincction with 
Sale of' Any and A11 of the Debtor's Assets; (B) Approving Purchaser Protections. (C)  Scheduling 'an Auction 
and flxpcdiietl Hearing to Consider Salc of Any and All Dcbmr's A~sct  
of Notice Thereof; and ([I)@) Authorizing ai rovine Sale of An? 
of-liens, Claims. Encumbrmces, and intcrcst (H) Graniing Rclatcd RclicfID.1. 1501: and 

Notice of Hearing on Debtofs Motion foi- Orders: (1)(4) Approving Bidding and Auction Procedurer in 
Connection with Sale of Any and :A11 orthe Debtor's Assets; IB) Approving Purchaser Prolecdnns. (C) 
Scheduling an Auction and Expedited Hearing IO Consider Sale of Any and All Debtor's Assets; and (DJ 
Approving Form and Manner ufNoticc Thcrcol: and ( I l ) (Z j  Authorizing and Approving Salc ofhny  and 1\11 
lkhior'% Assels brrr anJ Clear d'l..icns. Clainis. l3currth1ancc. anti Inr.el-esl 

rid (1)) Approving 1:orni and Manner 
d All Debtor's Assers Free and Clcar 

wi c I 3 )  Granting Kclaied Kelicf 
[Ihi. 151l 
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~. .. ..... ~ 

lti re: : Chapter 11 

.. ~ . . ~ ..... . ,.,.... 

ORDER GR4N'TIIW MO'f'fON TO SHOXIISN NOTICE A N D  OH.IEC:I'IftN PERIODS 
TO DER'I'OK'S MO'I'ION FOR ORDERS: (1)(A) AH"<OVIN(; BIDDINC AND 

AUCIION PROCEDIIRES IN CONNECI'ION WITH SALE OF ANY AND ALL 
OF Dl<I(I'OR'S ASSETS; (8) APPROVING PURCHASER I'RWI'ECTtONS, (C) 
SCIIEDU1,ING AN AUCTION AND EXPE1)ITED HEARPIC: TO CONSIDER 

SA1.E OF A l l  .NI) ALL OF DEBTOR'S ASSETS; ANI) (1)) APPROVING 
FORM AND MANNER OF NOTICE IHEREOF; AND (II)(A) AUTHORIZINC 
AND APPROVING SALE OF ANY AND ALL DEBTOR'S ASSETS FREE L ? D  

CLEAR OF LIENS, CXAIMS, EKCUMHRANCIB, AND INTERESTS: 
AND (B) GRANTING RELATED RKrJEF 

Lipon the tnotion (the "%Iotioti to S11orten"j ofllie above captioned tichior ana debtor-in.- 

posscssion (the "Deblor"), foI ciifry of  an iirder, pursuant 10 scctioii l05(aj of tlic llatlkmptey 

Code, Hankruptcy Rlllcs 2002 and !JOM(c)(l)ofthe Fcdiint! I<ulcs of Hanktuptcy Procedui-e, and 

lad Rule 9006-1(e), shortcfiing Lhc nolice and objection period with respect to the Ucbtor's 

Motion for Orders: (,l)(A) Approving Bidding aiid Auction Procedurcs It1 Conndion With Sale 

nf Any and All of Debtor's Rascts; (B) Ayprovmg I'urchascr Protcclions, (Cj Scticcliiling an 

Auction and Expedited Hearing to Consider Sale oFAny and All Of Debtor's Asscts; and (D) 

Approving Forni and iMaimer of Notice I'hcrcof; and (Il)(A) .4uthori~ing and Approving Sale or 

Any nr!d All Debtor's Assitts Free and Char  of Liens. Clni:ns, Encumbrances, and Interests; and 

(B) Granting Iteleted Relief(the "Motion"): and upon ccrnsideration of t i c  Maiicm to Shorten 

' 

' C+li:lized tcrms Gat defined hercin shall havc the iricaiiirigi aacrihed ti: them in  the Motion 

7hc Imt b u r  digits of rhc Vcbtor's fcdcrai inx idon!ific;iticn nuniber are 08Y4. 
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4. l'hc tour1 !:hail retain jnrisdiction with respect to all :naliers relating j.0 the 
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE 

In re: : Chapter 11 

OPEN RANGE COMMLNICATIONS INC., : CascNo. 11-13188 (KJC) 
: Related to Docket Nos. 146,147 and 150 
. Hedring Date: November 2, Z U l t  at 3:OU p.m. p,T] 
. Objection Deadline: November 2,2011 st 3:OO p.m. (ET’) 

Debtoi-.’ 
__  

NOTICE OF HEARING ON DEBTOR’S MOTION FOR ORDERS: @)(A) APPROVING 
BlDDING A I D  AUCTION PROCEDURES IN CONNECTION WITH SALE OF ANY .4ND 

ALL OF THE DEBTOR’S ASSETS; @) APPROVING PURCHASER PROTECTIONS, 
(q SCHEDULING AN AUCTION AND EXPEDITED HEARING TO CONSIDER SALE 
OF ANY AND ALL DEBTOR’S ASSETS; AND @) APPROVING FORM AND MANNER 

OF NOTICE THEREOF; AND (11)(A) AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SALE OF 
ANY AND ALL DEBTOR’S ASSETS FREE AND CLEAR OF LIENS, CLAIMS, 

ENCUMBRANCES. AND INTERESTS: A N D  (B) GRAATING RELATED RELIEF 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, on October 27, 2011, the above captioned debtor and 
debtor in possession (the “w) filed the Debtor’s Motion for Orders: (I)(A) Approving Bidding 
and Auction Proccdures in Connection with Sale of Any and All of the Debtor’s Assets; 
(B) Approving Purchaser Protections, (C) Scheduling an Auction and Expedited Hearing to 
Consider Sale of .4ny and All Dcbtor’s Assets; and @) Approving Form and Manner of Notice 
Thereof; and (II)(A) Authorizing and Approving Sale of Any and All Debtor’s Assets Free and 
Clear o f  Liens, Claims, Encumbrances, and Interests; and (E?) Granting Related Relief (the 
“&la) [Docket No. 1461. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that, on October 27,201 1, the Debtor also filed the 
Motion to Shorten Notice and Objection Periods to Debtor’s Motion for Orders: (I)(A) Approving 
Bidding and Auction Procedum in Connection with Sale of Any and All of the Debtor’s Assets; 
(B) Approving Purchaser Protections, (C) Scheduling an Auction and Expeditcd Hearing to 
Consider Sale of Any and All Debtor’s Assets; and (D) Approving Form and Manner of Notice 
Thereof; and (II)(A) Authorizing and Approving Sale of Any and All Debtor’s Assets Free and 
Clear of Liens, Claims, Encumbrances, and Interesk.; and (B) Granting Related Relief [Docket No. 
1471. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that, on October 28,201 1, the Court entercd an 
Order Granting Motion to Shorten Notice and Objection Periods to Debtor’s Motion for Orders: 
(I)(A) Appi-oving Bidding and Auction Procedures in Connection with Sale of Any and All of the 
Debtor’s Asscts; (B) Approving Purchaser Protections, (C) Scheduling an Auction and Expedited 
Hearing to Consider Sale of Any and AI1 Debtor’s Assets; and (D) Approving Form and Manner of 

I The I& four digits of the Debtor’s federal Lnx identification numbw are 0894 
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Notice Thereof; and @)(A) Authorizing and Approving Sale of Any and All Debtor’s Assets Free 
and Clear of Liens, Claims, Encumbrances, and Interests; and (B) Granting Related Rclicf (the 
“Order”) [Docket No. 1501. Pursuant to the Order responses or objections to the Motion may be 
presented at the time of hcaring. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that, a hearing on the Motion will be held on 
Sovember 2. 2011 at 3:00 p.m. (ET) before the Honorable Kevii; J. Carey, United States 
Bankruptcy Judge, United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of DeiawaTe, 824 North h4arkct 
Street, 5:h Floor, Courtroom No. 5 ,  Wilmington, Dclaware 19601. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTRER NOTICE that, if you fail to respond in accordance with this 
Notice, [he Court may grant the relief quested by the Motion without further notice or hearing. 

Datc: October 28, 201 I 
COLE, SCHOTZ, MEISEL, 
FORMAN & LEONARD, P.A. 

BY: - -- 

Marion M. Quirk (No. 4136) 
Sanjay Bhatnagar (No. 4829) 
500 Delaware Avenue, Suite 1410 
Wilmington, DE 19801 
Telephone: (302) 652-3 13 I 
Facsimile: (302) 652-31 17 

Proposed Counsel for the Debtor and 
Debtor in Possession 

4952JlWO I -8029538vl 
2 


